STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 0606351

Phone: (R60) B27-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council{@ct.gov
Www.Ccl.gov/icse

October 17, 2013

TO: Parties and Intervenors
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director ™%
RE: DOCKET NO. 439 - Message Center Management, Inc. and New Cingular

Wireless PCS, LL.C application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility
and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a
telecommunications facility located at Bates Woods Park, New London,
Connecticut,

As stated at the hearing in New London on September 10, 2013, after the Connecticut Siting
Council (Council) issues its draft findings of fact, parties and intervenors may identify errors or
inconsistencies between the Council's draft findings of fact and the record; however, no new
information, evidence, argument, or reply briefs will be considered by the Council.

Parties and Intervenors may file written comments with the Council on the Draft Findings of
Fact issued on this docket by October 25, 2013.
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